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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 

PLANNING BOARD 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
PROJECT NAME:  HUDSON ASSET HOMES LLC 
PROJECT NO.:   2022-10 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 34, BLOCK 1, LOT 25.15 
REVIEW DATE:   27 MAY 2022 
MEETING DATE:  2 JUNE 2022 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE:        ENGINEERING & SURVEYING PROPERTIES 
 
 

1. The surveying plan must be stamped by a NYS Licensed Surveyor.  Several of the lot lines lack metes 
and bounds labels on the plans.  A lot frontage line and lots around the recently constructed 
residence do not have metes and bounds or courses and distances labeled on the subdivision plan.  
Internal lot lines must be labeled. 
 

2. The plans have been revised to re-locate the driveway to the previous farm road crossing with the 
existing culvert proposed to be upgraded. 

 
3. A Ultimate Development Plan/ build out figure has been provided with the EAF depicting additional 

residences, which could be constructed on the plan. 
 

4. A review of the revised EAF does not reveal any significant environmental constraints on the 
property.  No Threatened or Endangered Species are identified and no Archeological sites. 
 

5. Plan must be submitted to Orange County Planning as project is located near the NYS Thruway. 
 

6. The undersigned discussed the project with the Water Superintendent.  Water Superintendent has 
requested the applicant provide calculations for sizing of the water services based on the distance 
from the main to the structures.   
 

7. An architectural review for the proposed two family houses are required. 
 

8. Septic system notes must be added to the plans requiring submission of an As-Built Plan and 
certification by a NYS Design Professional prior to issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy. 
 

9. Adjoiner’s Notices must be sent at this time since plan revisions have been undertaken since the 
last meeting. 
 

10. Driveway access and maintenance agreement continues to be required.   
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11. Highway Superintendents comments on driveway location should be received. 
 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
MHE Engineering, D.P.C. 
 

 
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
PJH/kbw 














